

Holsman, Laura

From: Wankum, Martha
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 7:14 AM
To: Holsman, Laura
Cc: Rogers, John
Subject: FW: EW-2010-0265 SB 376

Attachments: S B 376, rulemaking response to Ameren filing.docx

Laura- Another one to file in EW-2010-0265. If you haven't filed the other e-mail and attachments from Rebecca Stanfield yet, please file the memo that is attached to this e-mail and the other appendices from the previous e-mail. Thank you again for all of your help!

Martha Wankum
 Policy Analyst
 Missouri Public Service Commission
 (573)751-5803

From: Stanfield, Rebecca [mailto:rstanfield@nrdc.org]
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 6:18 PM
To: Stanfield, Rebecca; Tesdall, Amanda L; GCO Internet Service; opcservice@ded.mo.gov; carla.lomax@kcpl.com; GCO Internet Service; Henry Robertson; ila.king@kcpl.com; Thompson, Kevin; maryann.young@dnr.mo.gov; opcservice@ded.mo.gov; rdc_law@swbell.net; Schnieders, Carla; Voss, Cherlyn; Carafeno, Dawn; Steck, Deborah; Stearley, Harold; Kang, Hojong; Dodson, Jan; Wheeler, Janet; Rogers, John; Harden, Joshua; Finnell, Kay; Happy, Kim*; Hughes, Mark; Oligschlaeger, Mark*; Wankum, Martha; Anderson, Melissa*; Woodruff, Morris; Williams, Nathan; Gross, Randy; Moore, Richard; Seaver, Sara; Gregory, Sheryl; Dottheim, Steve
Cc: Byrne, Thomas M; Tatro, Wendy K; Hoyt, Mary L; lowery@smithlewis.com
Subject: RE: EW-2010-0265 SB 376

My apologies – I attached the wrong version of this memo to my previous email. Please use this one instead. The appendices are still the same as in the previous email.

From: Stanfield, Rebecca
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 4:32 PM
To: Tesdall, Amanda L; gencounsel@psc.mo.gov; opcservice@ded.mo.gov; carla.lomax@kcpl.com; gencounsel@psc.mo.gov; Henry Robertson; ila.king@kcpl.com; kevin.thompson@psc.mo.gov; maryann.young@dnr.mo.gov; opcservice@ded.mo.gov; rdc_law@swbell.net; carla.schnieders@psc.mo.gov; cherlyn.voss@psc.mo.gov; dawn.carafeno@psc.mo.gov; deborah.steck@psc.mo.gov; harold.stearley@psc.mo.gov; Hojong Kang; jan.dodson@psc.mo.gov; janet.wheeler@psc.mo.gov; John Rogers; joshua.harden@psc.mo.gov; kay.finnell@psc.mo.gov; kim.happy@psc.mo.gov; mark.hughes@psc.mo.gov; mark.oligschlaeger@psc.mo.gov; martha.wankum@psc.mo.gov; melissa.anderson@psc.mo.gov; morris.woodruff@psc.mo.gov; Nathan Williams; randy.gross@psc.mo.gov; richard.moore@psc.mo.gov; sara.seaver@psc.mo.gov; sheryl.gregory@psc.mo.gov; Steve Dottheim
Cc: Byrne, Thomas M; Tatro, Wendy K; Hoyt, Mary L; lowery@smithlewis.com
Subject: RE: EW-2010-0265 SB 376

The attached materials include a memo and two appendices, responding to the material that Ameren submitted earlier today. I am sending it to the same list that was used by Amanda Tesdall this morning, but I don't think that list includes everyone, so I'm hoping John or Martha can circulate to the relevant stakeholder list, and plop this into the docket. Thanks!

I know that I promised additional materials at the workshop Friday, and I will send those separately as soon as possible.

From: Tesdall, Amanda L [mailto:ATesdall@ameren.com]
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 12:07 PM
To: gencounsel@psc.mo.gov; opcservice@ded.mo.gov; carla.lomax@kcpl.com; gencounsel@psc.mo.gov;

6/15/2010

Henry Robertson; ila.king@kcpl.com; kevin.thompson@psc.mo.gov; maryann.young@dnr.mo.gov; opcservice@ded.mo.gov; rdc_law@swbell.net; Stanfield, Rebecca; carla.schnieders@psc.mo.gov; cherlyn.voss@psc.mo.gov; dawn.carafeno@psc.mo.gov; deborah.steck@psc.mo.gov; harold.stearley@psc.mo.gov; Hojong Kang; jan.dodson@psc.mo.gov; janet.wheeler@psc.mo.gov; John Rogers; joshua.harden@psc.mo.gov; kay.finnell@psc.mo.gov; kim.happy@psc.mo.gov; mark.hughes@psc.mo.gov; mark.oligschlaeger@psc.mo.gov; martha.wankum@psc.mo.gov; melissa.anderson@psc.mo.gov; morris.woodruff@psc.mo.gov; Nathan Williams; randy.gross@psc.mo.gov; richard.moore@psc.mo.gov; sara.seaver@psc.mo.gov; sheryl.gregory@psc.mo.gov; Steve Dottheim

Cc: Byrne, Thomas M; Tatro, Wendy K; Hoyt, Mary L; lowery@smithlewis.com

Subject: EW-2010-0265 SB 376

The attached documents were filed today in EFIS.



Amanda Tesdall

Assistant Paralegal
Missouri Regulatory Team

314.554.3594

314.554.4014 - fax

atesdall@ameren.com